## NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Celeste Aumand Office Tel: 603-445-2453

Date June 22, 2021

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Melissa Colburn, Celeste Aumand

**Attendees: Bob McGuirk, Water** 

Alice Maura, resident

Chief Crawford was unavailable for this meeting

Meeting called to order at 7:07 by Com Kiniry

Minutes of June 15, 2021 approved by Motion by, Com Aumand seconded by Com Kiniry with three in favor.

## FIRE:

Chief sent text advising that Engine 1 was all updated except that they are awaiting the arrival of a new siren.

Engine two will be getting new tires on Wednesday.

## **WATER:**

DBP reports for 2<sup>nd</sup> quarter prepared and sent to DES.

Received 1,4 Dioxane violation notice for second quarter. Users will be notified as required.

Notice received that PFAS tests are due by June 30<sup>th</sup>. Patrick will order and pick up necessary bottles.

Patrick with assistance from Cheryl will put final CCR report on thumb drive and get to printers in order to mail out by July 01 deadline.

## **MISC:**

Received fuel oil contract from James Oil for period from November 2021 through May 2022. Based on estimated use of 1,300 gallons at 2.849 per gallon, Village would owe \$3,704. However, price is subject to change based on fuel costs during the year..

Melissa noted that the lawn mower needs new blades. Patrick said to keep the old blades and have sharpened as back up.

Owner of 107 Church Street asked to have a sink hole on property line investigated to see if it could be determined what was causing it. Bob and Patrick will check after tonight's meeting.

Celeste advised that she had received a couple of resident complaints. One was an objection of the Fire Department filling a personal swimming pool. Actually the pool was being filled from a Hydrant via a water department hose and the residents made a donation to the Village.

The other complaint, by the same resident, was concerning the duration of the outside fire alarm. Celeste will get back to them explaining when and how the alarm is activated.

DES has advised that due to their Fiscal year ending, no monies will be disbursed until late July or early August. We have a couple of requests pending.

Commissioners received notice from the Village ZBA that a request from Mr. Charles Lennon to rehear their decision on the Greg Gay permit was denied and Mr. Lennon will be so informed by letter.

Mrs. Maurer of Center Street asked if there were any rules or regulations regarding the setting off of fireworks within the Town or Village. Apparently there are none, but the Commissioners intend to address this when they update the Zoning Ordinances.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Com Aumand at 8:15 pm, seconded by Com Kiniry, with all three in favor.

	Respectfully Submitted,	
	William H. Moses	
Patrick Kiniry, Chair		
Melissa Colburn		

Celeste Aumand.

Note: These are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any Corrections will be found in the Minutes of the next Commissioner's Meeting.

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and marital or family status.

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.

1 40 15 DM